



Mick Vleeshouwer

Software Engineer

Amsterdam | mick@imick.nl | 8-5-1995

[imick.nl](https://www.imick.nl) [in nl.linkedin.com/in/imick/en](https://nl.linkedin.com/in/imick/en)

Who am I?

I am a 22 year old software engineer and entrepreneur from the Netherlands. I like to create little side projects to keep innovating and learning.

Interested in new developments and technologies like Blockchain, Artificial Intelligence, Natural Language Processing, Bots, IT security and how to apply it in a company. Likes to play handball, to travel and to photograph.

Relevant Work History

Sept 2017 - Present

Partner Technology Strategist (MACH traineeship)

Microsoft

As Partner Technology Strategist I am responsible for driving partner technical enablement in the Partner space to increase capacity and help secure through-partner wins with new customers, existing customers from a compete perspective.

Feb 2017 - June 2017

Graduate Intern (NL SMS&P)

Microsoft

Research into the use and implementation of chatbots in retail, based on Microsoft Cloud Technologies. Creation of chatbots for internal use to streamline processes within a sales department.

Oct 2016 - Nov 2016

Student Assistant

Shanghai Maritime University

Assisted a teacher on the Shanghai Maritime University for 3 weeks at the course 'Algorithm Design and C programming'. Responsible for most of the afternoon sessions, created a practical assignment and coached a group of 20 students.

Aug 2015 - Dec 2015

Web Developer Intern (Digital New Media)

Nederlandse Omroep Stichting (NOS)

The Dutch Broadcast Foundation (NOS) is one of the biggest broadcasting organizations making up the Netherlands Public Broadcasting system. I have contributed to the main API which serves all mobile apps, all websites and the internal CMS.

Apr 2015 - Apr 2015

Student Assistant

Shanghai Maritime University

Jan 2014 - Sept 2017

Web Developer

codeconverters

Freelance web development. Mostly custom WordPress and API development.

Education

Sept 2013 - Jun 2017

BSc Information Technology

HZ University of Applied Sciences

- Software engineering (major)

- Business and management

Propaedeutics in the first year. (Average: 7.7 out of 10)

Recommended twice for the HZ Honours Program. (2015-2016 & 2016-2017)

Average grade: 7.9

Jan 2016 - Jun 2016

Minor: Information Technology

Metropolia Ammattikorkeakoulu - Helsinki Metropolia University of Applied Sciences

- Corporate Cyber Defence
- Mobile development - Android (Java), iOS (Swift), JS (ReactJS, webapplication)
- Television technology and video in the web
- C++ Programming
- Study Tour to St. Petersburg (Russia)

Average grade: 4.7 out of 5

2007 - 2013

VWO+, NT (Pre-University Secondary Education)

Pontes Pieter Zeeman

- Final paper: Use of the iPad in secondary education (8.5 out of 10)
- Final project: Internet Security on Pontes Pieter Zeeman (8.5 out of 10)

Skills

Programming

I have experience with the following languages and techniques:

(Object Oriented) Programming: PHP, Java, C++, C

Web Programming: PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, SASS & Less, WordPress, AngularJS 1 & 2, ReactJS, Grunt & Gulp, Webpack, NodeJS, Typescript

DevOps: Apache, nginx, Linux, Azure, Plesk

Versionmanagement: Git and SVN

Project management

SCRUM, Prince2

Languages

Dutch (native), English (C1), French (B1)

Projects

- **Project Ready** - During my graduate internship I created a proactive chatbot which communicates with Office 365 and Dynamics 365. This chatbot has been included as an example in an internal Microsoft presentation in Las Vegas.
- **Cordova meets OpenALPR** - Cordova plugin for linking a web application with the OpenALPR framework on iOS and Android.
- **ReserveBot** - Facebook chatbot which gives you realtime stock updates of the iPhone 7 in Apple Stores. Proof of concept for a bot with basic NLP / AI integrated.
- **Hacking the online timetable** - During my secondary education I found a leak in the timetable system and I was able to achieve the admin login and password.

More projects and detailed descriptions are available on my LinkedIn (<https://nl.linkedin.com/in/imick/en>).

Additional information

Driver's license

AM/B

References

Available upon request